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Association of Indian Universities

AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg
New Delhi-110 002

Last Reminder

No. S/AIU/UC Pay/2015-16
June 10, 2016

The Organizing Secretaries

Host Universities of Inter University

Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Subject: Submission of Utilization Certificate(s) for Organizing Inter University
Zonal/Inter Zonal Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Inter University Tournaments 2015-2016 were organized by the host universities by
arranging finances from their own meagre resources. After the successful conduct of Inter
University Tournaments 2015-2016 most of the host universities submitted their Utilization
Certificate(s) duly authenticated by the Chartered Accountants or the Government Auditors, as
the case may be, for reimbursement of the expenditure for making adequate necessary
arrangements smooth organization of the said tournaments.

In spite of our repeated reminders and requests, your university has not been able to
submit their Utilization Certificates, so far, for reimbursement of the financial grant. Now,
Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports has been approached to release the NSPO grant for having
organized various sporting events in the university sector. The Inter University Tournaments are
a main component of NSPO scheme.

In view of above, you are, therefore, requested to submit Utilization Certificate (s) for the
amount incurred on the conduct of the tournament(s) conducted by your esteemed university,
duly authenticated by the Competent Authorities i.e. Chartered Accountants or the Government
Auditors, latest by August 31, 2016, failing which no claim shall be entertained, in this regard.

This may please be treated as Last Reminder.
Yours sincerely,

(DN Gurde Siﬁ#
(

Joint Secretary (Sports)

Phones : (011) 2323059, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305
E-mail : sgoffice@aiu.ac.in
Website : http://www.aiu.ac.in Fax : (011) 23232131
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Association of Indian Universities
AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg
New Delhi-110 002

Last Reminder

No. S/AIU/UC Pay/2015-16
July 15, 2016
The Organizing Secretaries
Host Universities of Inter University
Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Subject: Submission of Utilization Certificate(s) for Organizing Inter University
Zonalllnter Zonal Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Inter University Tournaments 2015-2016 were organized by the host universities by
arranging finances from their own meagre resources. After the successful conduct of Inter
University Tournaments 2015-2016 most of the host universities submitted their Utilization
Certificate(s) duly authenticated by the Chartered Accountants or the Government Auditors, as
the case may be, for reimbursement of the expenditure for making adequate necessary
arrangements smooth organization of the said tournaments.

In spite of our repeated reminders and requests, your university has not been able to
submit their Utilization Certificates, so far, for reimbursement of the financial grant. Now,
Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports has been approached to release the NSPO grant for having
organized various sporting events in the university sector. The Inter University Tournaments are
a main component of NSPO scheme.

In view of above, you are, therefore, requested to submit Utilization Certificate (s) for the
amount incurred on the conduct of the tournament(s) conducted by your esteemed university,
duly authenticated by the Competent Authorities i.e. Chartered Accountants or the Government
Auditors, latest by September 30, 2016, failing which no claim shall be entertained, in this
regard.

This may please be treated as Last Reminder.
Yours smcerely,

ﬁéurd%&# :

Jomt Secretary (Sports)

' Phoﬁes : (011) 2323059, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305

E-mail : sgofﬂce@alu ac.in
WebS|te http://www.aiu.ac.in  Fax: (011) 23232131
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Association of Indian Universities

AIU House, 16, Comrade Indrajit Gupta Marg
New Delhi-110 002

Reminder-ll

No. S/AIU/UC Pay/2015-16
May 16, 2016

The Organizing Secretaries

Host Universities of Inter University

Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Subject: Submission of Utilization Certificate(s) for Organizing Inter University
Zonal/lnter Zonal Tournaments for the year 2015-2016

Dear Sir/Madam,

Inter University Tournaments 2015-2016 were organized by the host universities by
arranging finances from their own meagre resources. After the successful conduct of Inter
University Tournaments 2015-2016 most of the host universities submitted their Utilization
Certificate(s) duly authenticated by the Chartered Accountants or the Government Auditors, as
the case may be, for reimbursement of the expenditure for making adequate necessary
arrangements smooth organization of the said tournaments.

In spite of our repeated reminders and requests, your university has not been able to
submit their Utilization Certificates, so far, for reimbursement of the financial grant. Now,
Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports has been approached to release the NSPO grant for having
organized various sporting events in the university sector. The Inter University Tournaments are
a main component of NSPO scheme.

In view of above, you are, therefore, requested to submit Utilization Certificate (s) for the
amount incurred on the conduct of the tournament(s) conducted by your esteemed university,
duly authenticated by the Competent Authorities i.e. Chartered Accountants or the Government
Auditors, latest by August 31, 2016, failing which no claim shall be entertained, in this regard.

This may please be treated as Last Reminder.
: Yours sincerely,

(Dg Gurde'% Sir;ﬁg

Joint Secretary (Sports)

Phones : (011) 2323059, 23231097, 23232429, 23232435, 23232305
E-mail : sgoffice@aiu.ac.in
Website : http://www.aiu.ac.in Fax: (011) 23232131
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